# ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

# **2028 STATE ROUTE 487**

# **ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859**

Phone: (570)683-5836, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

# May 11, 2022

#### Call to Order:

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 pm by Chairman Calvin Fox. Attending were, Supervisor John Long, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart (via Zoom), Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, Chief Daniel Patel, Grif Jones, John and Jennifer Thackray, Don Bogert, Bob Edwards, Steve Kistler, James Vance, Alec Engleman.

Minutes: The minutes of the April 7, 2022 meeting was presented and approved.

**Recognition of Guests:** Bob Edwards commented on the high grass of the properties located at the bottom of Stoneybrook and the mess in the yard of one of the properties. Chris Bower stated he will talk to the owners.

## **Treasurers Report:**

 General Fund
 210525.11

 ARPA
 64582.64

 State Fund
 161054.71

 Mt. Plsnt Sewer
 47040.71

 Woods Edge Sewer
 5549.90

**Bills:** Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to approve the paid bills. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved. John Long stated he abstained from the vote due to his employment at Sunbury Motors, which is a paid bill this month.

## **Police Report:**

**Zoning and SEO Report:** Chris Bower has been working on campground inspections and getting ready for 537 plan inspections.

Mt. Pleasant Sewer: Alec Engleman reported everything running ok

Woods Edge Sewer: Alec Engleman reported everything running

**Roadmaster:** Calvin Fox reported they had to snowplow and lost a lot of trees due to the heavy snow. The trees took several days to clean up. They started Belles Road.

## **Old Business:**

General service agreement from Phoenix Wastewater for Mount Pleasant and General service agreement from Phoenix Wastewater for Woods Edge: John Long made a motion to accept both agreements. Mount Pleasant has an increase

of 210/month and Woods Edge has an increase of 155/month for the remainder of 2022. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

Pole Barn, Lean-to discussion: John Long made a motion to reject all bids. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

Land Development and Storm water management for pole barn and lean to: Township will continue with the land development as it is valid for 5 years after approval.

Remodeling of garage bay for police department bid opening: Bids are as follows: Marr Development 121705.12, SR Custom Homes: 117200. John Long made a motion to accept SR Custom homes bid contingent upon: the contractor must provide a breakdown of the estimate by Wednesday May 18, 2022, the contractor must agree to allow Orange Township to remove tasks from the bid in order to reduce the total cost. The Supervisors will review all documentation and at that time as long as everything is in line, will sign the contract with SR Custom. Dan Fetterman seconded, motion approved.

Auctioneer for police asset appraisal: Max Winn will have the appraisal ready for the Monday May 16 police meeting.

Buck Road heavy hauling approval: Erika Burkhart stated she has Gerald Jones bond for ½ mile of road. Gerald recorded the conditions of the road with Jack Donbach and submitted it along with his bond, insurance certificate, road use agreement and application. With the permission of the Supervisors, Erika approved the application on April 25. John Long made a motion to officially approve, retroactively, the heavy hauling permit for Gerald Jones for Buck Road from April 25, 2022 to September 1, 2022. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

## **New Business:**

COG bid presented and tabled for clarification on pricing.

ARPA Resolution: John Long made a motion to approve the American Rescue Plan Act resolution to move the total amount of 129964 into the general fund and use it for government services. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

For the Good of the Township: Stoneybrook road will be paved May 16 and 17. There will be a police meeting May 16 at 5:30pm. There will be a solar public hearing June 22 at 6:00pm

**Adjournment:** With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor John Long made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor Dan Fetterman seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15p.m.

Respectively Submitted,

**Erika Burkhart** 

**Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer**